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TO:  All Bidders 
 
FROM: Ryan Fealey, Director of Finance 
 
DATE:  November 20, 2020 
 
RE:  B-4030 Playground Repairs 
 
  

ADDENDUM 1 
 

VENDOR QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR B-4030 
  
 

1. Can you tell me if facilities will pick and choose the items to be repaired at each school or will repair everything 
at each school? It isn’t very cost effective for the School District for us to replace one cracked bolt cap, or bury & 
level one wear mat? 

 
Work will be selected and conducted on a per site basis. 
 

2. Do you want us to write very small, make up our own pricing sheet or make the pricing sheet much larger and fill 
that in? 

 
Proposer can submit own pricing sheet as long as it correlates to the bid sheet. 
 

3. I am working on the bid for the playground repairs for Stamford public Schools, one of our vendors 
needs to know if the playground equipment is supermax 5 inch post or duramax 3 1/2 inch post. 

 
Newfield and Rippowam Play and Park equipment is duramax 3 ½ inch posts. 
 

4. Does the Bid date and time remain the same? 
 

Yes 
 

5. Can I request for a copy of the planholders list/sign in sheet of the prebid meeting? 
 

There was no pre-bid meeting 
 

6. Do you have an Estimated Cost/Engineer's Estimate? 
 

There is no estimated cost/engineers estimate 


